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Mr. Fardad Falakfarsa, Chief

Office of Federal Resources

California Department of Transportation
1120 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

SUBJECT: Emergency Relief Finding of Eligibility for the September 2022 Tropical Storm
(CA22-10)

Dear Mr. Falakfarsa:

After reviewing the application for Emergency Relief funds for disaster event CA22-10 dated
November 3, 2022, as required under 23 CFR 668.111(c) and (d), FHWA has determined that
the event meets the requirements established under 23 USC 125 and is eligible to receive
Emergency Relief funding. The Governor’s Proclamation and your application for Emergency
Relief funding identified Imperial, Inyo, Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino Counties.

Per 23 CFR 668.113(a), please submit a Program of Projects for this disaster event by February
28, 2023. The Program of Projects will constitute the current list of sites authorized for
Emergency Relief funding under disaster event CA22-10.

The effective disaster event start date for this disaster event CA22-10 is September 9, 2022.
Damage Assessment Forms (DAFs)/Detailed Damage Inspection Reports (DDIRs) must be
submitted by December 31, 2022.

Per 23 CFR 668.105(h), all Emergency Relief projects associated with this event are expected to
advance to construction authorization by September 30, 2024.



Should you have any questions relating to this determination, please contact Peter Pangilinan,
Emergency Relief Program Manager, at (916) 498-5886 or Peter.Pangilinan@dot.gov.

Sincerely,

MATTHEW T WS,
SCHMITZ (255’
Matt Schmitz

Director

Project Delivery
Federal Highway Administration


mailto:Peter.Pangilinan@dot.gov

TO:

Fardad Falakfarsa, Caltrans
Fardad.Falakfarsa@dot.ca.gov

CC (via email):

Raul Lerma, Caltrans

Dee Lam, Caltrans

Robert Peterson, Caltrans
Saba Mohan, Caltrans
Adam Ambrosini, Caltrans
Bob Baca, DLA, Caltrans
Nestor Cuellar, Caltrans
Dave Changizi, Caltrans
Gerald Kracher, Caltrans
Vince Mammano, FHWA
Elissa Konove, FHWA
Monica Gourdine, FHWA
Matt Schmitz, FHWA
Peter Pangilinan, FHWA
Rodney Whitfield, FHWA
Ei Mon Kyaw, FHWA
Tay Dam, FHWA
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